
Fleetwood Group Inc.          FCC ID:  FBR-DL800B      Confidentiality Request       Page 1 of 1
File Name: DLREQA.DOC           Date: 07/10/01

November 30, 1998

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Rd.
Columbia, MD   21046

Dear Sir or Madam:

On the advice of our patent attorney, we would like to have the following exhibits of our
application FCC ID: FBR-RSPDL800B held confidential pursuant to Section .457(d) of
the Rules:

Schematics

Block diagrams

If you have any questions, please call me at 616-820-8237 or fax to 616-820-8300.

We look forward to your prompt action on this application.

Sincerely,

Harry Derks
Manager of Electronics Engineering
Fleetwood Group, Inc.
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